
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Capital District, Kiwanis International  


March Board of Trustees Meeting 


Agenda Point - Eligibility Requirements for Lt. 
Governor  
 


 


Background 
Trustee Kyle requested that Capital District amend the Lt. Governor requirements outlined in the 
District Bylaws under Article III Section 2 (A) to allow Club Secretaries to run for the office of Lt. 
Governor without previously serving as a Club President.   The reason for the request was to 
assist Division 20 in recruiting a Lt. Governor for the 2023-24 administrative year.   
 
The Bylaws and Policy Committee reviewed the request and conducted an informal poll in the 
district on how such a change would be received.  The committee met on February 5 and 
reviewed the poll data and discussed the impact of a change.   
 
The committee found that there was not significant support for the change.  82% of the poll 
respondents voted No to changing the requirement and received significant comments on why 
people voted no.  The committee also agreed that a change would probably not be needed 
since the district could appoint someone from outside the division if no eligible members within 
the division stepped forward to serve.   
 
In addition, the request to change the requirements would require the Board to submit this 
change to the House of Delegates at the 2023 District Convention.  Since this would be bylaws 
change, it was agreed that it would not allow sufficient time for an individual to be elected and 
trained for the position prior to October 1 since any change to district bylaws requires approval 
by Kiwanis International.   
 


RECOMMENDATION 
Committee recommends that the Board of Trustees leave the requirements for Lt. Governor in 


the bylaws unchanged. 


 
Operational Impact  
 N/A 
 
Financial Impact 


N/A 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David Lurie  


Chair, Bylaws and Policy Committee 


Capital District Kiwanis 


 
 








Division 1 Division 2 Division 3 Division 6 Division 5 Division 4 Division 8 Division 15 Division 16 Division 17
Capitol Hill Woodbridge Montgomery Village Reisterstown (9) Delmar Next Gen E-Club Strasburg Fort Hill, Lynchburg War Clinchco
NW Washington Tysons Mitchellville Canton-FP (9) Georgetown Ellicott City Shepardstown Forest Beckley Coeburn
SW Waterfront Bull Run Bethesda Hampden-MT  (11) Coastal Delaware Commodore Mayo Front Royal Bassett Welch McClure River
Eastern Branch South Arlington Greater Landover Towson-Timonitum  (15) Wilmington Crofton Charles Town Botetourt County Radford Clinch River, Richlands
Far East Wash Fairfax Leisure World Elkton  (15) Pocomoke City Frederick MD Blue Ridge, Winchester Lynchburg Bluefield Council
Shepherd Pk. Mt. Vernon Rockville Loch Raven  (16) Accomack, Onancock Mount Airy Old Town Martinsville Wythe County Grundy
Washington Arlington Wheaton-Silver Spring Greater Millsboro Westminster Winchester Salem Marion Clintwood
Waldorf Manassas PG County Seaford Hagerstown Danville Abingdon St Paul-Castlewood


Alexandria Bridgeville Roanoke Montgomery County Hurley
Fredericksburg Chincoteague Christiansburg Norton
Leesburg Greater Ocean Pines Mercer County Haysi


Hinton Wise


182 258 122 75 273 231 261 390 270 218


Division 12 Division 13 Division 14 Division 9 Division 10 Division 18 Division 19 Division 20
New Kent Old Point, Hampton GB-Chesapeake Shen Valley, Staunton Crewe Willamstown Area Parsons Williamstown
Toano City Center, NN OV Beach, Norfolk Jackson River Area Central Chesterfield N. Parkersburg Keyser-Breakfast Gilbert
Gloucester Denbigh, NN Lynnhaven-VB Alleghany Highlands Dinwiddle Weirton Bridgeport St Albans
Northern Neck-Kilm Poquoson Suffolk Harrisonburg Hopewell Wellsburg Fairmont Delbarton
Middlesex Saluda Mercury 64 Churchland, Port Charlottesville Chester Wheeling Morgantown Greater Nitro Area
Colonial Capital Carrollton VB- VB Town Ctr Waynesboro Petersburg Keyser E Huntington 
Williamsburg Smithfield Portsmouth Staunton Colonial Heights Suncrest Area, Morg Huntington


Greater Hilton Virginia Beach Tuckahoe Clarksburg W Charleston 
Grafton Norfolk Midlothian-Chesterf Elkins Logan


Chesapeake Ashland
Richmond


329 284 269 235 397 112 144 159


Southwest Region


Southeast Virginia Region Heart of Virginia West Virginia


562 348 492 878


882 632 415


National Capital Region Contest Contest








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  


Aktion Club 02/12/2023


Jennifer Hiscock 


✔


The regions without representation are Chesapeake Bay, Southeast Virginia and Southwest Virginia. 
There is representation by at least one member of each of the following regions: Heart of Virginia,
Mason-Dixon, and National Capital.


Capital District Aktion Club will grow its membership by 20% from the end of the
2021-2022 Kiwanis year through the end of the 2022-2023 Kiwanis year in order to
demonstrate continued growth as clubs come back post-COVID pandemic. 


5


Capital District Aktion Club will charter two new clubs during the 2022-2023 service
year


0


Capital District Aktion Club will provide training opportunities for Capital District
Kiwanis members at DCON, CKI DCON, Key Club DCON, and other regional events
as invited.


0


Capital District Aktion Club will arrange for and identify an Aktion Club speaker each K
family convention (Kiwanis, CKI, and Key Club) to strengthen the bond between the
various programs and promote K family interaction.


33







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


-I am aware that DEI (Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion) committee is restarting. Has a chair been 
named and if so, who will be serving in that position? I would like to advocate as the Aktion Club 
committee chair for an Aktion Club representative to be a part of the DEI committee whether it be a 
member or an advisor. I would be more than willing to put out a call to solicit nominations with a brief 
Google Form for anyone interested to fill out. I know Key Club and CKI has representation so I would 
love to also have this SLP branch represented. 


-Key Club has asked that we have an Aktion Club speaker be present at the Kiwanis Family luncheon 
session. We were not able to find someone to come in person due to transportation limitations, but 
we will have a video greeting for everyone to view. 


-Unfortunately, an ask was not made to have Aktion Club present for any part of the mid-year 
conference even though that is the kick-off to Aktion Club week. 


-The Winchester Aktion Club would like to become re-charted which is phenomenal! I am working 
with Lynnette Embree on this task. 


-Aktion Club Week for 2023 is Monday, March 6th through Friday, March 10th. 


Jennifer L. HIscock - 02/12/2023








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		cloudfront.net

		Microsoft Word - CDK Committee Quarterly Report.docx





		CommitteeName: Bylaws and Policies

		Date: 02/15/2023

		Chairperson: David Lurie

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		GOALRow1: Review Kiwanis International Bylaws Modernization Revision and report any potential impacts to District operations and propose any amendments that the District could submit

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Review Lt. Governor criteria and propose any potential changes to appointment and/or election process that could allow individuals to serve as Lt. Governor from outside their home division

		 CompleteRow2: 50

		GOALRow3: Review eligibility requirements for International officers to potentially include residency requirements for candidates 

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Review proposed bylaws and policy changes as assigned by the Governor and/or Board of Trustees

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		Challenges: - Continuing to define role of Vice Governor in policy code.   - Reviewing process for filling a vacancy in the office of Governor elect and Vice Governor  - Reviewing whether to develop a Vice Governor pledge form   

		Comments: Submitted policy code changes related to defining clubs in good standing.   Also reviewed request about changing eligibility requirements for Lt. Governor.  Both submitted as agenda points  Kiwanis International issued a revised standard for district bylaws on February 7.   An initial review revealed that the  Board will need to approve an updated document but it will NOT require a vote by the House of Delegates.   Some are housekeeping (like changing numbering from Roman to Ordinal, replacing territorial limits with boundaries, ex-officio with non-voting, etc.)  but many changes are clarifications of existing language or have been moved.  There are also some minor changes that reference Kiwanis International policies.  The most significant changes are: 1.  The addition at the end of the document to define of what is meant by member and/or club and a requirement to asterisk those words throughout the document.    2. Lowering the quorum for Lt. Governor election from one half to one third of the clubs in a division. At this time, there are no changes that will impact district operations.   The full committee will review and provide a updated set of bylaws for approval by the Board at the May Board meeting.     

		Signature: David Lurie








___ ___ 


 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


 
 


Committee: Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & 
Belonging 


Date: March 2023 


 


 


Chairperson: Josh Hiscock 
 


 
To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and supervising District Trustee no 
later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 


 
1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
Committee fully staffed:  


 
Kiwanis: Nine (9) members 
CKI: One (1) member 
Key Club: Four (4) members 
Aktion Club: Still looking for one (1) member to serve 


2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS 
 


GOAL % Complete 


 


Establish a committee of no less than four (4) Kiwanis members, three (3) Key Club members, two (2) 
CKI members, and one (1) Aktion Club member 


 


Progress: 
Committee is 


populated with 
Kiwanis (9), Key 


Club (4), and 
CKI (1) 


members 
 


Conduct no fewer than eight (8) monthly DEI meetings during the 2022-2023 Kiwanis year 


 


Progress:    
Four (4) 
meetings 
complete 


 


Conceptualize and deliver a DEI-related educational workshop at CKI DCON 2023, Kiwanis Mid-Year 
2023, Key Club DCON 2023, and Kiwanis DCON 2023 


 


Progress: 
Session Planned 
for CKI DCON 
/ Kiwanis Mid-


Year & Key 
Club DCON 


 


Conceptualize and deliver quarterly DEI-related online educational offerings for Capital District Kiwanis 
Family members (November, February, May, September) 


 


Progress: 
November 


Session 
Complete; 
February 


Session Planned 
 


Create resources for Capital District Kiwanis family clubs that encourage inclusive practices while also 
serving as a resource and ombudspersons for clubs and members with concerns about issues of diversity, 


equity, inclusion, and social justice 


 


In Process 


   







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED: 
 


 
 


The Capital District Kiwanis Family Committee on Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Belonging has seen 
many successes in the first half of the 2022-2023 Kiwanis year. The committee placed a DEIB 
consideration topic for each month in the Capital District Club Resource Guidebook. This gives clubs a 
conversation starter each month to launch into a relevant DEIB-related topic. The committee is using a 
task force model this year, allowing committee members to assist with specific short-term projects. This 
has increased committee participation, with every member already volunteering to assist with at least one 
project. The first task force was created in October 2022 and successfully planned and executed the 
committee’s first online educational offering – a webinar titled “Why DEI?” on November 30 via Zoom. 
The next session on “Creating a Sense of Belonging In Your Club” is scheduled for February 22 via 
Zoom. Additional future online and in-person educational sessions are already being planned for 2023. 
Discussions have begun on how we might propose a new position within each club – the DEI Coordinator 
or DEI Chairperson, much like all clubs are expected to assign a member to serve as the Membership and 
Public Relations chair. This idea is in development, and a recommendation, position description, and 
proposal for implementation are forthcoming. A small group of committee members is planning an in-
person workshop session for CKI DCON / Kiwanis Mid-Year. Another small group of Key Club members 
on this committee is putting together a DEIB workshop for Key Club District Convention, a session that 
will be repeated twice during the conference.  


 
 


4. COMMENTS: 
 


After a successful November event, and in light of the fact that our February event is fast approaching, all 
members of the Capital District Kiwanis Family leadership must work with Kiwanis Lt. Governors, Key 
Club Lt. Governors, and CKI District Board members to spread the word about our online educational 
offerings to ensure adequate participation and engagement. Diversity, equity, inclusion, and belonging are 
important, and all clubs should participate somehow! 


 
 
 


SIGNED:       
 
 


 








 


 


 


 
 
 


 


      
 
 
To:   Capital District of Kiwanis Board of Officers 
From:   Kristina Dlugozima, Key Club District Administrator, Capital District 
Date:   February 13, 2023 
Subject:  Capital District of Key Club Update 
 
The 2022-23 Key Club service year is quickly coming to a close with the culmination being 
District Convention at the end of March.  
 
February Board Meeting 
The Key Club board met for its final time prior to District Convention on February 4-5 in 
Chantilly, VA.  The board judged awards submitted by officers and clubs throughout the district, 
worked with their committees for their final plans for the year, worked on workshops for 
District Convention, and bonded over ice skating together.  While there is till much to do in the 
final 2 months of their terms, this board has accomplished a lot and has much to be proud of. 
 
2023-24 LTG Elections 
The election of our student leaders for 2023-24 has continued to be a struggle for the Capital 
District.  At this point, we have 37 positions with 8 of them elected and 9 additional divisions 
with candidates and planned elections.  This leaves 20 divisions with no candidates for 
Lieutenant Governor this year which is a serious issue.  We will be working diligently between 
now and District Convention to ensure that we have leadership within these divisions. 
 
District Convention 
The District Board and Adult Committee are deep in the planning of this year’s District 
Convention.  The theme is “I Spy Service” with a mystery/spy theme.  The convention will be 
held March 24-26th at the Hyatt Regency Crystal City, VA.  Our keynote speaker will be America 
Ninja Warrior Finalist Hoan Do.  We have slate of over 35 workshops and have some exciting 
changes happening this year.  This year we are including a Kiwanis Family Luncheon on Saturday 
and invite Kiwanis members to attend for the day.  Information on day registration will be 
available soon.  Our goal is 600 attendees this year, lower than pre-pandemic but a big increase 
over 2022. 
 
Membership 
As of 2/13, the Capital District of Key Club has 9,384 dues paid members in 175 dues paid clubs.  
Additionally, rosters have been completed for 17 more clubs and I expect to hit our 
membership numbers from last year by District Convention (10,249).  We will continue to work 
to get another 1,000 members between District Convention and September 30th.  This includes 
new charters and reactivations, several of which are in the works and should be completed 
soon.  Unfortunately, we also have 6 clubs that have been confirmed as inactive or closed for 
this year.  
 
 
 


K E Y  C L U B 


 


 







Adult Committee 
Two of our adult committee members will be retired at District Convention – Will Nathan and 
Stacy Whitehouse.  They covered 6 divisions between the two of them and we have 4 of them 
covered with current adult committee members.  We are looking for one additional Zone 
Administrator to cover Divisions 3C and 3D which encompasses the southern shore of 
Maryland. 
 
Future Goals 
The Capital District of Key Club has many upcoming goals that it plans to accomplish with the 
help of the Kiwanis Family.  These include publicizing a fund within the District Foundation to 
help support students on free and reduced lunch become members and attend events for Key 
Club, creating a 3 year strategic plan, selecting a multi-year district project to support, and re-
divisioning based on the new Kiwanis alignment as well as Key Club’s change in clubs post 
pandemic. 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me at any time at kmsd512@gmail.com or 703-868-6224. 
 
Yours in Service, 
Kristina Dlugozima 
Capital District Key Club Administrator  
 


 
 
 
 
 


a Kiwanis -family member  


keyclub.org  


Developing competent, capable , and caring leaders  s ince 1925 



mailto:kmsd512@gmail.com






CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Meet the KCF President's Challenge of increasing Club Giving by 10% over last year. This can be met if the overall District Giving shows a 10% increase on September 30, 2023.

		 CompleteRow1: 53

		GOALRow2: Increase the number of clubs giving that did not give last year.

		 CompleteRow2: 21

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Kiwanis Children's Fund

		Date: 2/13/2023

		Chairperson: Dennis Baugh

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Does not apply

		Challenges: This endeaver needs the support of all District OIfficers and Board Members.  Encourage your LTGs to spread the word to their clubs.

		Comments: As of the date of this report, 02/13/2023, 48 clubs have made a gift to the KCF in the total amount of $13,519.  10 of those 48 did not make a gift last year. However, when those 48 clubs are tabulated using the 10% increase recommended, suggested giving would be $25,606. Last year, those 48 clubs (including the 10 that did not give) gave $18,515.

When I look at these 48 clubs, one statistic is very noticable with several clubs - the different in this year and last is generally $1,000 or the price of a Hixson.  One club was off by approximately $2,500 or the cost of a Wil Blechman Fellowship. It is hoped by September 30, 2023, these clubs, and others, will again purchase Hixson's.

		Signature: Dennis Baugh








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		GOALRow1: Add additional educators to the team. 

		 CompleteRow1: 10%

		GOALRow2: Continue the 5 O'Clock Somewhere series, incorporating six paid speakers.

		 CompleteRow2: 16.67%

		GOALRow3: Write six articles on leadership for inclusion in the Capital District newsletter

		 CompleteRow3: 50%

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Leadership Development and Education

		Date: February 14, 2023

		Chairperson: Lynnette Embree

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Would like to add additional committee members and we do need some additional CLE instructors, particularly in Southwest VA.

		Challenges: We do need additional CLE instructors and committee members. Perhaps in my next newsletter article I will ask for folks interested in being on the committee and, maybe, becoming CLE instructors.   In a conversation with Tim Gillette earlier this week, he is willing to become an Instructor so I will be getting with him in the next week or so and we have two additional folks in WV that we will be bringing on board the CLE instructor team.
Tim and I also discussed the continuation of the 5 O'Clock Somewhere series. We agreed that most people are busy and this is one more thing on their schedule. It's also a bit embarrassing for a speaker to plan a presentation and then five people are on the call. I admit that five people are better than none.  




















		Comments: 

		Signature: Lynnette L. Embree








2023 Midyear Conference Committee Report 


February 18, 2023 


Submitted by Chairperson Jennifer Mackowski 


 


Current Registrations:  138 Kiwanis & 23 CKI 


Meal Registrants:  


- Friday Dinner: 97 


- Saturday Breakfast: 96 


- Saturday Lunch: 118 


- Saturday Dinner: 91 


- Sunday Breakfast: 102 


 


Notes: 


- We have met our lodging room and food/beverage minimums 


- All speakers for meal sessions and education breakout sessions are identified and have been 


prepped. 


- Registration was extended through February 24th to help increase attendance. 


- Beyond minor expected last minute details, everything is on par.  


- Email went out yesterday to registrants regarding details including agenda, parking, 


volunteer opportunities, and other pertinent details. 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		GOALRow1: Ensure Clubs are receiving important information on Kiwanis Partnerships, including giving presentations to Clubs and DCMs, as requested

		 CompleteRow1: 50%

		GOALRow2: Support Clubs in developing Signature Projects; Support CDK Signature Project Contest selection process

		 CompleteRow2: 30%

		GOALRow3: Help form new partnerships in selected regions, applicable to those areas

		 CompleteRow3: 20%

		GOALRow4: Support introduction of new partnerships within the District focused on Kiwanis Children's Fund Cause Areas of Health and Nutrition, Education and Literacy, and Youth Leadership Development.

		 CompleteRow4: 25%

		GOALRow5: Develop a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International,regional, and local partnerships.

		 CompleteRow5: 20%

		CommitteeName: Partnership Coordinator (Key Position)	

		Date: 18 February 2023

		Chairperson: Ron McCallum

		FullyStaffedYes: 

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Since the inception of the District Partnership Coordinator position by KI in 2016, it has been deemed a "Key" District Staff Position, and as such a "one man band", with no regional representation and not a committee per se.  Awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships could be increased by developing a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of further expanding to each Division.  This probably needs additional discussion prior to implementation.

		Challenges: Need to increase awareness and develop support among District Trustees and LTGs for a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International,regional, and local partnerships.  2022 DCON workshop on "The Power of Partnerships" was a first step in the process.

		Comments: Provided a DCON workshop on "The Power of Partnerships": Kids need Kiwanis. By combining resources and people power, Capital District clubs can find new ways of reaching the kids. That’s why Kiwanis International seeks out partners whose missions align with ours. DCON workshop attendees learned more about the partners who help Kiwanis clubs change children’s lives.  Partnerships can make service easier, increase a club’s purchasing power and even result in benefits and rewards for members.  Attendees also learned how to develop new partnerships in their local community.

		Signature: Ron McCallum, Capital District Partnership Coordinator








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Contact local TV stations and ask them to air Kiwanis Public Service Ads

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Increase Kiwanis presence on Social Media

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Public Relations

		Date: February 18, 2023

		Chairperson: Joe Flanagan

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments:      I did have success with WVEC-TV in Norfolk, Virginia.  Our Kiwanis public service announcements are currently airing.

		Signature: 








2/18/23, 9:27 AM Gmail - Board Book for March 3, 2023 Meeting


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0cf44936f6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1758178898098882469&simpl=msg-f%3A1758178898098882469 1/1


Jeffrey Wolff <jmwolff@gmail.com>


Board Book for March 3, 2023 Meeting


Schuyler Fury <schuylerfury@gmail.com> Sat, Feb 18, 2023 at 9:20 AM
To: Jeffrey Wolff <jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org>


My only update for the report is as follows:


There were thirteen submissions for the Signature Project Contest for the Capital District. The applications were reviewed
and judged and there was a club winner selected from the submissions with more than 28 members and a winner from
the submissions of clubs with less than 27 members. Those winners were sent in to KI on 2/17/23 and will face additional
review at that level. When appropriate, winners will be announced. Thank you to my committee members: Donna Riley,
Tony Pauroso, and Wes Walker. It is noted that there should be a review and changes made to the scoring rubric for next
years contest and that has been relayed to Governor Jen Wolff.


[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
--
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Committee Chairpersons" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to chairpersons+unsubscribe@
capitalkiwanis.org.



mailto:chairpersons+unsubscribe@capitalkiwanis.org






CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Review the ToY District applicatio and amend as necessary by October 31, 2022.

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Send application details to all Lt Governors.  Request that Lt Governors encourage Club Presidents to distribute applixcation materials to all schools including public, private, charter and parochial schools by November 15, 2022.  Materials were 

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Follow up with Lt Governors to ensure that application materials were received and distributed to each club,  Where and when it is needed, assist assist each Lt Governor educated district members about the ToY program by December 1, 2022.

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Ensure that all clubs have received application materials and were reviewing them by February 1, 2023.

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Have club winners submitted to Lt Governors by March 1, 2023.  Have Lt Governors submit division winners to the ToY chairman by April 3, 2023.  Have the district committee certify its winner to the District Governor by May 1, 2023. 

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: Teenager of the Year Award

		Date: 02/12/2023

		Chairperson: Rocco Cipriano

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: It is not necessary for the District committee for judging to be appointed until after January 1, 2022.  Committee will be completely staffed in March 2023 with recommendations by the District Governor and those of the chairman.

		Challenges: All work at the district committee level is anticipated to be conducted through emails andZoom conference calls.  No budget requests are wnticipated other than the actual stipend ($2,500) and travel to district convention by the district ToY finalist and his/her parents or guardians.

		Comments: District Secretary Jeff Wolfe has been extremely helpful in accepting all of my edits for the TpY program on the Capital District website and has also assisted in distributing my initial coreesspondence to all of the Lt Governos.

		Signature: Rocco C. Cipriano








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Achieve 100% club participation in annual Kiwanis Youth Protection Policy member education requirement.

		 CompleteRow1: 35

		GOALRow2: Achieve 100% individual and club complaince with the Kiwanis Advisor background check requirement.

		 CompleteRow2: 62

		GOALRow3: Promote an incentive raffle to previously non-compliant clubs for meeting training and compliance requirements.

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Provide on-going education about the Kiwanis Youth Protection Policies to club and district officers and conducting virtual trainings to club and divisions as requested.

		 CompleteRow4: 50

		GOALRow5: Place a minimum of two articles in the Capital Kiwanian, including one to promote Youth Protection Week.

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: Youth Protection

		Date: 2/13/2023

		Chairperson: Rachel Slotter

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Committee only has a chairperson at this time.

		Challenges: None at this time. Continuing to improve my knowledge about policies for different scenarios and support resources to share with clubs. Everything is going well so far.

		Comments: 

		Signature: Rachel A. Slotter








 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Trustee Board Report 


 
 


Region:   Chesapeake Bay Date:     March 2023 
 


 


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below. 


 


1. MEMBERSHIP 
 


Thus far in 2022-2023, we have seen net growth in Division 4 (+3) and Division 5 (+4). In Division 4, three 
clubs have grown this year (+2: Crofton, +1: Next Generation e-Club, +1: Severna Park), one club has 
decreased in membership (-1: Ellicott City), and one club remains unchanged (Commodore Mayo). In Division 
5, five clubs have grown (+6: Bridgeville; +8: Chincoteague, +5: Coastal Delaware, +2: Greater Millsboro, +3: 
Seaford). One club has decreased in membership (-1 Greater Ocean Pines). The other clubs remain unchanged 
(Accomack, Delmar, Georgetown, Pocomoke City). Our region wants to end the year with every club 
experiencing net growth.  
  
The Kiwanis Club of Severna Park has voted to turn in its charter sometime during the 2022-2023 Kiwanis year. 
While we have placed a focus on retaining as many members as possible in Kiwanis, there is still much 
uncertainty if we will lose the six remaining Kiwanians to other organizations. The Kiwanis Club of Dover 
turned in its charter at the end of the 2021-2022 Kiwanis year. Members of that club have successfully created a 
satellite group with the Kiwanis Club of Bridgeville. With the recent re-divisoning, Division 4 will now include 
the Kiwanis Clubs of Westminster, Frederick, and Mt. Airy. These new clubs will need to be successfully on-
boarded in the coming months to welcome them. This will be particularly important if a newly designed region 
is created in 2023-2024.  


 
2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 


 
Club Status 


Division 4: Catonsvile Build Planned for 
Summer 2023 


Division 5: Kar-Wanis, Salisbury, Easton 
Kar-wanis idea adding members to current clubs in addition to building one new club 


Idea In 
Development; 


2022-2023 


New Aktion Clubs (1 in Division 4 and 1 in Division 5) 


Site Selection in 
Process in 
Division 4 


(Howard County)  


New Key Clubs: Chesapeake Math & IT Academy (Division 4B – Sponsor: Next Generation e-Club) Chartering Under 
Consideration 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 
 


For another year, the leadership pipeline for future Lt. Governors continues to be a concern in the Chesapeake 
Bay Region. Neither division has found a Lt. Governor-Elect to serve the Capital District in 2023-2024. We are 
growing the leadership pipeline in Division 4 with some new leaders stepping into club roles this Kiwanis year. 
Our Capital – Next Generation e-Club has several eager young leaders who want to fill roles at the district 
level. A few other clubs, namely Crofton and Commodore Mayo, consistently add new members and have 
begun to engage more in DCMs and other divisional events. The three newly added clubs (Westminster, Mt. 
Airy, Frederick) may provide additional eligible candidates to run for Lt. Governor. However, thus far, it does 
not appear that any members from those clubs wish to run for the position.  
 
Within Division 5, we are seeing many membership concerns from clubs, which makes it seem unlikely that 
many clubs will have candidates for the Lt. Governor role. This is a primary and urgent focus. Filling the 
position was a struggle in 2022-2023, and it appears that challenges may persist moving forward. While we 
hoped that redivisioning would alleviate this concern for both divisions by infusing new clubs with members 
possessing a stronger interest in serving in divisional and district roles, this remains to be seen.  


 
I do not have any immediate questions. There is no need for immediate assistance. 


 
4. OTHER COMMENTS 


SIGNED:       
 
 


 








 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 


Trustee Board Report 
 


 
Region
: 


 
Heart of Virginia Date: 02/16/2023 


 


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District 
Board Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below. 


 


1. MEMBERSHIP 


Div 9: +6  


Div 10 +6  


Div 11 +6  


= +18 for HOV for the Kiwanis Year 
 
 


 
 
 


 
 
 


 


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 
 


Club Status 


Colonial Heights is starting a night club as a satellite of their 


lunch club 


Meeting on the 
last Tuesday of 
each month 


Short-pump club Being led by  


Cosby/360W area Not an option at 
this time 


  


  







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 


 
 
Div 11 merging to Div 10 with the Div 11 LTG fund and size of a bigger division 
Concerns of all clubs turning in reports 
Crewe down to five members 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


4. OTHER COMMENTS 
  
LTG for 23-24 elections: 
New Div 10 LTG election (Div 10&11) on March 18 at 11am on zoom 
Div 9 LTG election on Feb 23 at 6pm on Zoom 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
SIGNED:   


 


 


August 4, 2020 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Frederick club was considering building two New Clubs. Walkersville and Middletown but I have NOT heard any more.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Mason Dixon

		Date: 2-10-2022

		MembershipNotes: Division 6 Net loss of 2.  Division 7 Net gain of 0.  One club lost 4 and the other three have gained. Division 8 Net gain of 8  The Blue Ridge Club gained 6 for the year.

		Challenges: Division 6 has had 2 DCMs thus far and I think another one is planned before April for Election of Lt. Gov.Division 7 much to my chagrin after many emails to Lt. Governor Bob Kaufman who claims he is planning one but nothing yet.  Division 8 had it's first DCM scheduled for Saturday Feb. 11th. Seth says he WILL have three more.

		Comments: Division 6... I would like to see Capital District help these small and aging clubs recruit and sustain younger members. Perhaps organize a day for Blitz.

I expect Division 7 to revive it's DCMs with in person attendance. I am working with Bobb Kaufman to make it happen.

Division 8 is running exceptionally well thanks to Seth!

		Signature: Roger A. Diehl








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 


National Capital 02/18/2023


D1 - Total 169. FY23 Change +11. Below Charter - NW Washington, Capitol Hill, SW Waterfront.
D2 - Total 261. FY23 Change + 7. Below Charter - None.
D3 - Total 135. FY23 Change + 2. Below Charter - Greater Landover, Waldorf, Montgomery Village. 


Division 1 - No report


Division 2 - Haymarket/Gainesville. 


Division 3 - Suitland Sr. High School Key Club (looking for a Kiwanis sponsor)







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


Division 1 - No Report


Division 2 - Membership still seems to be a challenge, even though the Division is doing well overall. 
Some clubs may be having issues with access & usage of websites, databases, marketing, difference 
between service & admin accounts. 


Division 3 - PG County club is still unresponsive after numerous attempts. They have not submitted 
any reporting for this year, including no election report. They have also not paid dues for the year. 


Division 1 - No report


Division 2 - Haymarket/Gainesville club is up to 21 members, which will be a large increase to the 
Division membership totals once they are added. DCM was held in-person on Feb 11th, there were 9 
out of the 11 clubs represented. Looking at having the next DCM in April. 


Division 3 - Had a virtual DCM on Feb 15th via zoom, working on in-person DCMs for April, June, and 
August. Would like to have a Division wide membership boost to help with the clubs struggling with 
membership.


Trustee Comments - I'm concerned with the Lt. Governor in Division 1. I have not received any 
responses to my outreach. I do not believe DCMs have been scheduled (at least I have not been 
invited). Executive Director Wolff has reached out regarding the Lt. Govenor reports, and I believe 
those contacts have gone either unanswered, or answers are incomplete. 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Division 12:  A new club  opened in Matthews County in January. We are close to reactivating the Kiln Creek Club.  The Gloucester HS Key Club was close to losing its charter, but a faculty member has jumped in and the club is growing again.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Division 13:  The new Kiln Creek Club should be up and running March 22, 2023. Ken Surles-Law and Cynthia Benavidez will  be the Club Openers. We will have a recruitment drive starting March 19th & ending on the 22nd with an info meeting.

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: Division 13: (cont'd) The goal is to have 15 new members ready to join that night.  

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: Division 14:  Norcom High has filed paperwork for new Key Club Charter. Churchland High School is  working on its Key Club charter paperwork. Waters Middle School Builders Club is in progress.

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Southeast Virginia

		Date: 02/17/2023

		MembershipNotes: As of February 17, 2023 reporting the  Southeast region is +31 in net growth.  This is due totally to Division  12 which stands at +30 with Matthews at +15.  Division 13 is +1 and  Division 14 at 0.  The region stands at 818 members with 26 clubs. The region has 9 clubs with 15 or less members. 

		Challenges: Division 12:  New Kent is struggling with 5 members.  Discussions are on going on how to re-energize. There has been no reports filed this year from Matthews and Middlesex.  Division 13:  The Old point comfort club is  finally able to get back in their bank account with their new leadership.  They are working hard to get their club back in full force. There have been no reports filed this year from City Center and Old Point Comfort. Division 14:  Great Bridge Kiwanis is behind on dues some $1246.  Membership is now at 10. Churchland is also behind on dues $1822.18 and has not filed a report this year with membership standing at 16. Although Virginia Beach membership is strong they have not file a report this year.

		Comments: Division 12:  Active clubs are getting back into their communities.  We were pleased to report to Governor Jen in person at our DCM in January regarding all our accomplishments since October's DCM.  Spring is a busy time of the year for fundraisers and clubs are hard at work with planning and organizing.  An interclub contest has been established. Division 13:  No other comments

		Signature: Richard Pippin, Trustee








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: New Key Club was established at Christiansburg HS, and is off to a good start

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Transitioning 5 WVa clubs to Div 16: Beckley, Mercer Co, Hinton, War and Welch.  This will be effective 1 Oct but they need to be involved with LtG elections now

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: SW Region

		Date: 7 Feb 2023

		MembershipNotes: The following data is from dashboard dated 26 Jan 2023Div 15:  LtG April Farmer: 390 members, net increase of 1; Martinsville -5Div 16:  LtG Steve Simmons: 211 members, net increase of 8; Marion -2, Abingdon -3, Wythe Co -1Div 17:  LtG Jon Rife: 216 members, net increase of 9; Norton-4, Haysi-1

		Challenges: Div 15:  Lynchburg is working to add new members…haven't been communicating with Dennis for coaching as much as hoped-continuing to encourage progress.- Would like to get more women involved in all clubs-Danville BoD is all women and very successful, need to determine the reason for their success and share.  Plan to address at SW Conference Div 16:  Marion struggling, but getting by, majority of members are "mature"...they are working on membership drives, 100th anniversary coming up in Feb-hadn't made any plans to celebrate- Radford continues downward spiral...trying to figure out if we just leave them alone and let them fold…don't appear to really want help, hate to let them go since coming up on 100th anniversary- Wythe Co-struggling, COVID has really devastated them, only 7-8 people show for weekly meeting...they intend to continue and grown- Made initial contact with 5 WVa clubs...invited to Regional Conference in April Div 17:  Clinchco and Clintwood may want to form a club satellite...this has been an on-going discussion, nothing in concrete yet- Castlewood has been struggling somewhat, but hanging in with 17 members- Other clubs doing well

		Comments: Div 15:  - Encouraging corporate membership possibilities with all clubs...Over Christmas, Forest had 3 projects, gift bags, adult care center which they visit monthly and take treats, lotion...Salem sponsored annual Christmas Parade...other clubs had holiday events as well. Div 16:  - Abingdon has a great weekly program…planning major recruiting drive in Spring- Bluefield remains small and somewhat static…have paid their bills- All clubs are current with bills Div 17:- Hurley added 3 members…hoping to get an LtG from here- Working on getting all clubs current in payments SW Regional Conference: is a go for 22 April 2023 at the Wytheville Community College for Div 15, 16 and 17 along with Key Clubs and Circle K members...Invited the 5 clubs transitioning to Div 16 

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report


Region:  West Virginia Date:   February 15


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly
District Board  Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP-


Division 18- 91 One club under charter strength.


Division 19- 127 Four clubs under charter strength. Parsons added 19 to go from 26 to 45


Division 20- 216 Eight clubs under charter strength. Gilbert went from 6 to 10, Delbarton added
1 (14),


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS
Club Status


Marshall University CKI N/A


Teays Valley/Eleanor N/A







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


Challenges- Getting clubs to attend DCMs and other District events.
Finding interested individuals to be LTG (elect)


4. OTHER COMMENTS- Williamson has been contacted about dues and still have not
paid. Keith and I have had intermittent contact with Hinton. They paid dues, I did offer
training so they could submit monthly reports but never heard anything back. We are
going to lose Keyser- Breakfast unsure how many if at all will transfer to Keyser


SIGNED: Nathaniel Kyle








2022-2023 Board of Trustees Meeting 
November 19, 2022 at 1:00pm ET 
Zoom Online Conference 
Official Minutes 
 


Governor Wolff called the meeting to order at 1:00pm.   
 


Attendees: Governor Jen Wolff, Governor-Elect Eric Lamb, Executive Director 
Jeffrey Wolff, Immediate Past Governor Elana Gardner  
Trustees: Roger Diehl, Richard Pippin, Josh Hiscock, Tim Gillette, Jamie Moore, 
Bob Lewit and Nathanial Kyle 
Guests:   Bylaws & Policies Chairperson PG David Lurie, District Editor 
John Montgomery 
 


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes  
  


Governor Wolff announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.    
 


● Motion made by Trustee Gillette to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the minutes of the September 17, 2022 
Board of Trustees Meeting. Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Executive Director’s Report was presented as published in the Board Book 
 
 Agenda Point: Finance - YP Manager Line Item Increase 


● Motion made by Immediate Past Governor Gardner to increase line item 8100-027 from 
$450 to $1000 to provide airfare to January 2023 KI Training in Las Vegas for YP 
Managers.   Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Trustee Board Reports were presented 
Committee Board Reports were reviewed 
 
Agenda Point: Bylaws & Policies - Addition of Vice Governor & Facebook Marketing 
Specialist to Policy Statements 


● Motion made by Bylaws & Policies Committee to amend Capital District Policy 
Statements to include references to Vice Governor as well job description for Facebook 
Marketing Specialist.   Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Finance - Stipends for District Convention & Midyear Conference 


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to adopt Proposal #1 of the Finance Committee 
recommended adjustment to stipend for District Convention & Midyear Conference.   
Motion fails 5-4. 


 







 
Governor Wolff adjourned the meeting at 3:02 pm.    
 
The next meeting of the 2022-2023 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place at 
the Midyear Conference at the Hyatt Regency Crystal City in Arlington, Virginia on Friday, 
March 3, 2023.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  


 
 
PG Jeffrey M. Wolff 
Executive Director 








2022-2023 Special Board of Trustees 
Meeting 
January 28, 2023  at 10:00am ET 
Zoom Online Conference 
Official Minutes 


 
 
Governor Wolff called the meeting to order at 10:03am.   
 
Attendees: Governor Jen Wolff, Governor-Elect Eric Lamb, Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff, 


Immediate Past Governor Elana Gardner  
Trustees: Josh Hiscock, Tim Gillette, Richard Pippin, Roger Diehl  
 
Absent:  Trustees Bob Lewit, Jamie Moore and Nathaniel Kyle 


  
Governor Wolff announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.     
 
Approval of Agenda 
Trustee Gillette moved adoption of the agenda as presented. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
 Agenda Points 


● Finance Committee recommends approval of the FY 2022 CPA Review & IRS Form 990 
prepared by Didawick and Associates.   Motion passed unanimously.  
 


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the final report and recommendations of the 
Redivisoning Task Force led by Trustee Gillette to make the following changes to club 
division assignments effective October 1, 2023.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 


● Waldorf moves from Division 3 to Division 1 
● Frederick moves from Division 7 to Division 4 
● Mount Airy moves from Division 7 to Division 4 
● Westminster moves from Division 7 to Division 4 
● Wilmington moves from Division 6 to Division 5 
● Hagerstown moves from Division 7 to Division 8 
● Ashland moves from Division 11 to Division 10 
● Midlothian-Chesterfield moves from Division 11 to Division 10 
● Richmond moves from Division 11 to Division 10 
● Tuckahoe moves from Division 11 to Division 10 
● Poquoson moves from Division 12 to Division 13 
● Grafton moves from Division 12 to Division 13 
● Beckley moves from Division 20 to Division 16 
● Hinton moves from Division 20 to Division 16 







● Mercer County moves from Division 20 to Division 16  
● War moves from Division 20 to Division 16 
● Welch moves from Division 20 to Division 16 


This slate of changes will eliminate Divisions 7 & 11 and therefore, no 
2023-2024 Lt. Governor or Lt. Governor-Elect shall be elected by these 
divisions in Spring 2023.    


The Redivisioning Task Force has been tasked with proposing names for 
the new regions for the March 3, 2023 Board of Trustees Meeting.  


The Bylaws & Policies Committee has been tasked with making a 
recommendation on what to do with Trustee Roger Diehl’s seat on the 
Board of Trustees given that his home club has been moved out of the 
region he was elected from.   Their recommendation along with guidance 
from Kiwanis International will be presented to the Board of Trustees at 
their March 3, 2023 meeting.  


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin that the Capital District partner with the Pacific 
Northwest District on a joint ICON Dinner aboard the Minneapolis Queen on Friday, 
June 23, 2023 at a projected per person cost of $75.  The boat holds 95 people, Capital 
would be allocated 60-65 spots on a first come, first served basis.   Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin that the Board of Trustees ratify Governor Wolff’s 
appointment for the remainder of the 2022-23 year of Jana Stock for the position of 
Facebook Marketing Specialist.  Ms. Stock would be paid for her work supporting 
existing club membership boosting efforts on a monthly basis out of existing funds in the 
Membership Committee line item of the District budget.   Motion passed unanimously.  


 
● Motion made by Governor-Elect Lamb that the Capital District allocate its Kiwanis 


Children's Fund Grant of $4,319.00 to the 2023 District Convention Meal Packing 
Service Project in partnership with Generosity Feeds/The Replenish Foundation.  
Motion passed unanimously.  
 


 
With no further business to be discussed, Governor Wolff adjourned the meeting at 
10:38am.    
 
 
The next meeting of the 2022-2023 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on  
Friday, March 3, 2023 at the 2023 Midyear Conference in Arlington, VA.  
 







 
Respectfully submitted,  


 
 
PG Jeffrey M. Wolff 
Executive Director 
Capital District Kiwanis 








Capital District, Kiwanis International
2022-2023 Board of Trustees Meeting
Friday, March 3, 2023 - 10:00am
Hyatt Regency Crystal City at DCA
Arlington, VA


1. Welcome
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Recognition of Guests
4. Declaration of Quorum
5. Approval of Agenda
6. Approval of Minutes


a. November 19, 2022 - Board of Trustees Meeting
b. January 28, 2023 - Special Board of Trustees Meeting


7. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion
a. Agenda Point - B&P - Clubs in Good Standing
b. Agenda Point - B&P - Lt. Governor Eligibility Requirements
c. Agenda Point - Meetings - 2023 Leadership Team Educational Conference
d. Agenda Point - Meetings - 2024 Midyear Conference
e. Agenda Point - Task Force - Regional Alignment


8. Board Reports
a. Executive Directors Report


i. District Financial Standing
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports
9. Other Business
10. Adjournment








Report of the Executive Director 
Capital District, Kiwanis International 
March 3, 2023


 
Capital Membership 
2022-2023 Starting # 4089  2021-2022 Loss of Membership = -195 
Current Total 4223 (as 2/18/23)  
Net Change +134 
Total Active Charters – 163 (18 of which are Suspended for Non-Payment)  


New Clubs: Haymarket-Gainesville & Matthews 
Closed Clubs: Bel Air & Blue Ridge, WV  


 
Clubs who lost members so far this year: 31 of 163 (+ from 18 in 11/22)  
Clubs who gained this year: 68 of 163 (+ from 39 in 11/22) 
Clubs who are net 0 so far this year: 62 of 163 (- from 105 in 11/22) 
Clubs below 15: 45 of 163 (28%) (- from 49 in 11/22)
 
Charters in Danger (all currently on CSN status) 
 


 
 
 
Lt. Governor Election Reporting 
2023-24 Lt. Governors Elected: 3 of 18 (D2, D8, D18) 
2023-24 Lt. Governors Identified: 6 of 18 (D3, D6, D9, D11, D13, D16) 


Lt. Governor Reports 
Contact: 19 out of 20 filed - 18 on time (D1 not submitted, D3 submitted late) 
Board: 3 out of 20 files - Deadline is March 31, 2023 







Clubs Not Current (within 2 months) of Monthly Reporting  
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)
 
 
Division 1:  
Far East Washington 
Eastern Branch, Washington 
Northwest Washington 
Shepherd Park, Washington 
Washington 
  
Division 2: 
Bull Run-Manassas 
Mount Vernon, Fairfax Cty 
 
Division 3: 
Montgomery Village 
Prince George's County 
Waldorf 
 
Division 4:  
Commodore Mayo, Mayo 
 
Division 5:  
Chincoteague 
Georgetown 
Seaford 
 
Division 6:  
Hampden Midtown 
Loch Raven 
 
Division 7:  
NONE 


 
 
 
Division 8:  
Strasburg 
 
Division 9:  
NONE 
 
Division 10:  
Central Chesterfield 
Hopewell 
 
Division 11:  
NONE 
 
Division 12:  
Middlesex, Saluda 
 
Division 13:  
City Center, Newport News 
Greater Hilton 
Old Point Comfort, Hampton 
 
Division 14:  
Churchland, Portsmouth 
Great Bridge-Chesapeake 
Portsmouth 
Virginia Beach 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Division 15:  
Bassett 
Botetourt County, Troutville 
Martinsville 
 
Division 16:  
Bluefield 
Radford 
 
Division 17:  
NONE 
 
Division 18:  
Wheeling 
 
Division 19: 
Bridgeport 
Keyser 
Morgantown 
Parsons 
 
Division 20:  
Hinton 
Williamson


 
  







Clubs who have not filed Election Reports (due June 1)  
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)
 
 
 
Division 1:  
NONE 
 
Division 2: 
NONE 
 
Division 3: 
Prince George's County 
 
Division 4:  
NONE 
 
Division 5:  
NONE 
 
Division 6:  
NONE 
 
Division 7:  
NONE 
 
Division 8:  
NONE 
 
Division 9:  
NONE 
 
Division 10:  
NONE 
 
Division 11:  
NONE 
 
Division 12:  
NONE 
 
Division 13:  
Old Point Comfort, 
Hampton 
 
 


 
 
 
Division 14:  
NONE 
 
Division 15:  
Martinsville 
 
Division 16:  
NONE 
 
Division 17:  
NONE 
 
Division 18:  
NONE 
 
Division 19: 
NONE 
 
Division 20:  
Williamson 
 








 


  


 
 


GROUP SALES AGREEMENT 
Name: JEFFREY M WOLFF Date: Thursday, March 02, 2023 


Title: DISTRICT SECRETARY-TREASURER Group Name: Capital District Kiwanis 2023 Leadership 
Conference 


Company Name: CAPITAL DISTRICT Kiwanis Hotel Name: HYATT PLACE RICHMOND ARBORETUM 


Address: 4410 Brookfiedld Corporate Drive 
#220469 Hotel Contact: Jonathan C Wingfield 


 CHANTILLY, Virginia 20153-0469 Title: Director 
E-Mail: jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org  E-Mail: jonathan.wingfield@hyatt.com   
Phone: (703) 544-5655 Phone: 804-560-1566 
Fax: (   )    - Fax: 804-560-1703 


 
CAPITAL DISTRICT Kiwanis(“Group”) and HYATT PLACE RICHMOND ARBORETUM (“Hotel”) agree as follows:   
The Hotel agrees to hold the space listed in this agreement on a tentative basis until 06-Mar-2023.  If this agreement is not fully 
executed by Group and Hotel by 06-Mar-2023, the Hotel will release the space.  If an alternate request is received, the Hotel will notify 
you and you will have forty-eight (48) hours from Hotel notification to return this executed agreement. 
 
GUEST ROOM BLOCK 


Room 
Type 


02-Jun 03-Jun 04-Jun 


ROH 2 18 18 


 
GUEST ROOM RATES 


Room Single Rate Double Rate 
Run of House 149.00 149.00 


 
Room rates are quoted exclusive of applicable state and local taxes, which are currently 14%. 
 
COMMISSION 
All rates confirmed in this Contract agreement are commissionable @ 10% to ConferenceDirect, LLC.  Hotel will pay commission to 
ConferenceDirect on all the actualized room revenue, regardless of rate paid and including all rooms outside the block. Commission 
will be paid within thirty (30) days of group’s departure from hotel regardless if the Master Account has been paid in full. 
 
The Hotel agrees that the Group could not have negotiated more favorable room rates, terms and concessions had the Group 
negotiated directly with the Hotel, as opposed to using ConferenceDirect LLC.  Hotel and Group further agree that commission for the 
booking of this meeting is non-cancelable and non-transferable to another party or agency. 
  
Should additional rooms be required or any amendments to this agreement occur in the future, the commission for guestrooms shall 
be no less than 10% or amount within this agreement (whichever is higher) regardless of room rate paid.   Should the standard hotel 
commission percentage increase from the time of signing contract to the actualization date, the higher commission percentage will 
apply to this agreement. 
  
Should the standard hotel/brand commission percentage increase from the time of signing contract to the actualization date, the 
higher commission percentage will apply to this agreement.  Should hotel have a change of management, or brand affiliation, from 
the time of signing contract to the actualization date, new management company will honor the existing commission amount in the 
contract.  If the new brand has a higher commission percentage, then the higher commission amount will be honored for this 
agreement 
 
 
 



mailto:jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org

mailto:jonathan.wingfield@hyatt.com





 


  


Payment should be sent to the following address: 
  
ConferenceDirect 
Attn: Accounts Receivable 
193 Blue Ravine Rd, Suite 190 
Folsom, CA 95630 
  
Federal Tax ID# 95-4703518 or IATA# 05759946 
 
RESERVATION METHOD/ CUT-OFF DATE  
Reservations will be submitted via rooming list to the hotel before 05/19/2023.  Reservation requests received after the cut-off date 
will be based on availability at the Hotel’s prevailing rates and will be credited to the Group’s Guest Room Block.  Hotel agrees that 
Capital District Kiwanis has used its best efforts to estimate the number of rooms that will be used on a nightly basis at the Hotel.  The 
Hotel clearly understands Capital District Kiwanis is in no way liable for unused guest rooms in the hotel block commitment and hotel 
waives any and all attrition damages. 
 
FUNCTION SPACE COMMITMENT 
The Hotel is currently holding function space based on the following Program of Events.  This is considered to be a firm commitment 
by the Group and any increase or decrease to that commitment may result in a modification of room rental by the Hotel.   


Date Start 
Time 


End 
Time Event Ppl Post As Name Room Setup 


02-Jun 08:00 
AM 


10:00 
PM MEETING 35 Meeting Meeting Room 1 


& 2 
SCHLRM-18 INCH 
TBLS 


03-Jun 04:00 
AM 


11:59 
PM MEETING 35 Meeting Meeting Room 1 


& 2 
SCHLRM-18 INCH 
TBLS 


03-Jun 07:30 
AM 


08:30 
AM BREAKFAST 35 Breakfast Meeting Room 1 


& 2 
SCHLRM-18 INCH 
TBLS 


03-Jun 12:00 
PM 


01:00 
PM LUNCH 35 Lunch Meeting Room 1 


& 2 
SCHLRM-18 INCH 
TBLS 


03-Jun 06:00 
PM 


07:00 
PM DINNER 35 Dinner Meeting Room 1 


& 2 
SCHLRM-18 INCH 
TBLS 


04-Jun 04:00 
AM 


01:00 
PM MEETING 35 Meeting Meeting Room 1 


& 2 
SCHLRM-18 INCH 
TBLS 


04-Jun 07:30 
AM 


08:30 
AM BREAKFAST 35 Breakfast Meeting Room 1 


& 2 
SCHLRM-18 INCH 
TBLS 


 
The Group will be responsible for any damage done to the function rooms or any other part of the Hotel by the Group, his group, 
guests, invitees, employees, independent contractors or other agents under the client’s control. The Hotel will not assume or accept 
any responsibility for damage to or loss of any merchandise or articles left in the hotel prior to, during or following the Group’s function. 
No changes will be made to contracted function space without group’s written consent. 
 
Hotel agrees to offer 10% discount on F&B and 15% discount on A/V.  
 
FOOD AND BEVERAGE/MEETINGS PACKAGE  
Group agrees to provide a minimum of $750 in meeting and function food and beverage revenue (the "Food and Beverage Minimum") 
(plus taxes applicable at the time of the Event which will be inclusive of the $750).  The current tax rate for food and beverage is (6%) 
Should Group's meeting and function food and beverage revenue fall below the Food and Beverage Minimum, Group shall pay 
liquidated damages, calculated as the difference between the Food and Beverage Minimum and the actualized meeting and function 
food and beverage revenue multiplied by 40%, plus any applicable taxes and service charges.   
Hotel and Group agree that: (a) the above formula is a reasonable estimate of Hotel's damages in the event the Food and Beverage 
Minimum is not met; and (b) the liquidated damages set forth in this section do not constitute a penalty. 
 
ABSOLUTELY NO OUTSIDE FOOD AND BEVERAGE IS PERMITTED AT HYATT PLACE RICHMOND ARBORETUM.    In the event this policy 
is violated, group will be subject to a fine. 
 
 
 







 


  


CREDIT ARRANGEMENT 
A master account will be established to pay for all charges for group.  A credit card authorization form must be completed and returned 
to the hotel with the signed contract to guarantee the group block/events. This card will be authorized 24 hours prior to arrival and 
will be charged prior to departure for payment of the group block/events.  Failure to remit payment when due will result in cancellation 
of all arrangements outlined in this Agreement and the Group shall be liable for amounts described in the cancellation option provision 
of this Agreement 
 
CANCELLATION OPTION 
Either the Hotel or Group may cancel this contract without cause upon written notice to the other party at any time prior to the event 
and upon payment of an amount determined by both parties at the time the agreement is executed. 
 
The cancellation option for both parties for this agreement is: 
 
Rooms 
38 x $149 = $5,662 
$5,662 x 75% (lost profit) = $4,246.50 x 80% = $3,397.20 
F&B 
$750 x 40% (lost profit) = $300 
Total 
$3,697.20 
 
The canceling party shall make payment due as a result of this cancellation option to the non-canceling party at the time this 
Agreement is canceled by written notice.   
 
**Individual cancellations must be made 24 hours prior to arrival.  Any cancellations within 24 hours of arrival or no-shows will be 
subject to a charge of one night room and tax.  
 
MISC. 
Hotel agrees to waive meeting room rental fees and complimentary use of the projectors and screens in the meeting rooms. Hotel 
agrees to offer complimentary Wi-Fi and parking.  The F&B minimum of $750 will be inclusive of tax and service charge. 
 
CHANGES; NOTICE 
Any changes to these terms must be made in writing and signed by both parties to be effective. Any modifications, additions or 
corrective lining out made on this Agreement will not be binding unless such modifications have been signed or initialed by both parties.  
Any notice hereunder shall be given to the individuals listed on the first page of this Agreement at the addresses set forth herein.  Notice 
must be given through certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, overnight delivery, with a signature signifying receipt, or 
by facsimile in order to be effective under this agreement and shall be deemed delivered upon receipt. 
 
BINDING AGREEMENT 
This Agreement, along with Exhibit A – the Additional Terms and Conditions, which are incorporated herein by reference, are all of the 
terms agreed to by the parties.  Any changes to these terms must be made in writing and signed by both parties to be effective.  All 
prior agreements, verbal or written, are no longer effective once the parties sign this Agreement. 
 
FACSIMILE SIGNATURES 
This signature page may be signed by the parties and sent by electronic transmission (facsimile) and shall be acceptable to the Hotel 
to hold the space; provided, however, that if the Hotel does not receive the Agreement executed by the Group with the original 
signature without any further changes within seventy-two (72) hours of the date shown on the facsimile signature page, the Hotel 
reserves the right not to hold the space and otherwise to avoid any obligations under this Agreement. 
 
When signed by representatives of both parties, this Agreement, which includes Exhibit A – the Additional Terms and Conditions 
constitutes a binding agreement between the Group and the Hotel.   
 
 
By the Group's  By the Hotel's 
Authorized Representative  Authorized Representative 
 
 
Signature:    Signature:    







 


  


   
 
Name:    Name:  Jonathan Wingfield  
   
 
Title:    Title:  Director of Sales  
 
 
Date:    Date:   







 


 Hotel Initials:   
 Group Initials:   


Exhibit A-ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
In addition to the terms and conditions specified on the face hereof, including but not limited to any special conditions as set forth thereon, Group shall be subject 
to and governed by the following terms and conditions.  (The terms, conditions, descriptions and specifications in the Group Sales Agreement and in this Exhibit A 
are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Agreement”: 
WORLD OF HYATT POINTS 
Hotel agrees to offer World of Hyatt Meeting Planner points to be issued 
to the clients account for every dollar actualized. This will include guest 
room revenue and F&B revenue.  


RIGHTS OF TERMINATION FOR CAUSE 
Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, neither party shall have 
the right to terminate their obligations under this Agreement. Either party 
may terminate this Agreement for any one or more of such reasons upon 
written notice to the other party within five (5) days of such occurrence or 
receipt of notice of any of the following occurrences. This Agreement is, 
however, subject to termination for cause without liability to the 
terminating party, under any of the following conditions:   
a. The parties' performance under this Agreement is subject to acts of 


God, war, government regulation, terrorism, disaster, strikes, civil 
disorder, curtailment of transportation facilities, or any other 
emergency of a comparable nature beyond the parties' control, 
making it impossible, illegal or which materially affects a party's 
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement.   


b. In the event that either party shall make a voluntary or involuntary 
assignment for the benefit of creditors or enter into bankruptcy 
proceedings prior to the date of the Group's meeting, the other party 
shall have the right to cancel this Agreement without liability upon 
written notice to the other.   


c. In the event of termination by the Hotel under this section, the Hotel 
shall refund all deposits and/or prepayments made by the Group 
within five (5) days of the notice of termination. 


INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS 
Hotel agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Group from and 
against all claims, actions, causes of action, or liabilities, including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from any act 
undertaken or committed by Hotel pursuant to the performance of its 
obligations under this Agreement.  Hotel also agrees to defend, indemnify 
and hold harmless Group from any liability resulting from any claim, action 
or cause of action, which may be asserted by third parties arising out of 
Hotel’s performance pursuant to this Agreement, except for those actions 
or liabilities, which are due to the misconduct, or negligence of the Group. 
Group agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Hotel from and against all 
claims, actions, causes of action, or liabilities, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from any act undertaken or 
committed by Group or any contractors hired or engaged by the Group in 
connection with the performance of Group’s obligations under this 
Agreement.  Group also agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless 
Hotel from any liability resulting from any claim, action or cause of action, 
which may be asserted by third parties arising out of the performance of 
Group’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement, except those actions 
which are due to the misconduct or negligence of Hotel. 
INSURANCE 
Group and Hotel are required to insure their obligations set forth in the 
section entitled “Indemnification and Hold Harmless” above, and to 
provide evidence of such insurance upon request.  For any activity 
introduced onto the premises by an outside contractor hired by Group, 
Group will be fully responsible for the actions of such outside contractor.  
Upon request, Group will provide a certificate of insurance covering the 
actions of such outside contractor, naming the Hotel as additional insureds 
with regard to the activities of such outside contractor. 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
Compliance by the Hotel - The Hotel shall be responsible for complying 
with the public accommodations requirements of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (“ADA”) not otherwise allocated to the Group in this 
agreement, including: (i) the “readily achievable” removal of physical 


barriers to access to the meeting rooms, sleeping rooms, and common 
areas (e.g., restaurants, rest rooms, and public telephones); (ii) the 
provision of auxiliary aids and services where necessary to ensure that no 
disabled individual is treated differently by the Hotel than other 
individuals; and (iii) the modification of the Hotel’s policies, practices, and 
procedures applicable to all guests and/or groups as necessary to provide 
goods and services to disabled individuals (e.g., emergency procedures 
and policy of holding accessible rooms for hearing and mobility impaired 
open for disabled individuals until all remaining rooms are occupied). Any 
extraordinary costs for special auxiliary aids requested by the Group shall 
be borne by the Group provided the Hotel notifies the Group of such cost 
in writing. 
Compliance by the Group - The Group shall be responsible for complying 
with the following public accommodations requirements of ADA: (i) the 
“readily achievable” removal of physical barriers within the meeting rooms 
utilized by the Group which the Group would otherwise create (e.g., set-up 
of exhibits in an accessible manner) and not controlled or mandated by 
the Hotel; (ii) the provision of auxiliary aids and services where necessary 
to ensure effective communication of the Group’s program of disabled 
participants (e.g., Braille or enlarged print handouts, interpreter or 
simultaneous videotext display); and (iii) the modification of the Group’s 
policies, practices and procedures applicable to participants as required to 
enable disabled individuals to participate equally in the program. 
Mutual Cooperation in Identifying Special Needs - The Group shall identify 
in advance any special needs of disabled registrants, faculty and guests 
requiring accommodation by the Hotel and will notify the Hotel of such 
needs for accommodation in writing as soon as they are identified to the 
Group.  Whenever possible, the Group shall copy the Hotel on 
correspondence with attendees who indicate special needs as covered by 
ADA.  The Hotel shall notify the Group of requests for accommodation 
which it may receive otherwise than through the Group to facilitate 
identification by the Group of its own accommodation obligations or needs 
as required by ADA. 
ARBITRATION 
The parties agree that any and all claims, controversies or disputes between 
the parties which arise out of or relate in any way to this Agreement or a 
breach hereof and which the parties are unable to resolve informally shall 
be submitted to binding arbitration in RICHMOND, VA to be conducted in 
accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association, or such other dispute resolution provider as 
otherwise agreed to by the parties.  The parties expressly agree that this 
arbitration shall be final and binding on the parties and judgment may be 
entered upon the award and may be enforced by appropriate judicial action 
in any state or federal court having jurisdiction thereof.  In this connection, 
the parties hereby submit themselves to the jurisdiction of the State of VA 
located in RICHMOND.  The parties agree that the arbitrator shall adhere 
faithfully to the laws of the State of VA and that the arbitrator shall award 
to the prevailing party in arbitration the reasonable attorney’s fees and 
costs expended in connection with any arbitration conducted under this 
provision. 
DAMAGES 
Neither party shall be liable to the other for any special, indirect, incidental, 
consequential, punitive or exemplary damages, including, but not limited 
to, lost profits, even if such party has knowledge of the possibility of such 
damages. 
WAIVER 
If one party agrees to waive its right to enforce any term of this 
Agreement, that party does not waive its right to enforce such term at any 
other time or to enforce any or all other terms of this Agreement. 
ENFORCEABILITY 
If any provision of the Agreement is unenforceable under applicable law, 
the remaining provisions shall continue in full force.







 


 Hotel Initials:   
 Group Initials:   


 





		Group Sales Agreement

		GUEST ROOM RATES



		COMMISSION

		RESERVATION METHOD/ CUT-OFF DATE



		FOOD AND BEVERAGE/MEETINGS PACKAGE

		Any changes to these terms must be made in writing and signed by both parties to be effective. Any modifications, additions or corrective lining out made on this Agreement will not be binding unless such modifications have been signed or initialed by ...

		BINDING AGREEMENT



		This Agreement, along with Exhibit A – the Additional Terms and Conditions, which are incorporated herein by reference, are all of the terms agreed to by the parties.  Any changes to these terms must be made in writing and signed by both parties to be...

		FACSIMILE SIGNATURES



		When signed by representatives of both parties, this Agreement, which includes Exhibit A – the Additional Terms and Conditions constitutes a binding agreement between the Group and the Hotel.

		Date:    Date:

		WORLD OF HYATT POINTS

		RIGHTS OF TERMINATION FOR CAUSE



		Mutual Cooperation in Identifying Special Needs - The Group shall identify in advance any special needs of disabled registrants, faculty and guests requiring accommodation by the Hotel and will notify the Hotel of such needs for accommodation in writi...



		ARBITRATION

		The parties agree that any and all claims, controversies or disputes between the parties which arise out of or relate in any way to this Agreement or a breach hereof and which the parties are unable to resolve informally shall be submitted to binding ...



		DAMAGES

		Neither party shall be liable to the other for any special, indirect, incidental, consequential, punitive or exemplary damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits, even if such party has knowledge of the possibility of such damages.








255 Resort Dr  |  Daniels, WV, 25832, USA


LETTER OF AGREEMENT
for


Capital District Kiwanis 2024 Midyear Convention 
Thursday, March 7, 2024 - Sunday, March 10, 2024


 


February 13, 2023


 


JEFFREY M WOLFF, Executive Director
4410 Brookfield Corporate Drive #220469
Chantilly, VA 20153-0469
Telephone: (703) 544-5655
Email: jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org


 


Dear Jeffrey:


By way of your signature you are establishing a bilateral, contractual agreement with GSR, LLC DBA The Resort at Glade Springs.  Both
parties will be held to the standards of performance stipulated herein.  Please carefully review all cancellation and attrition clauses and initial
your acceptance in the space provided.


Guest Room Block and Group Room Rates:
The following guest room block and group room rate will be held until January 22, 2024:


Room Type Rate Thursday 3/7/2024 Friday 3/8/2024 Saturday 3/9/2024 Sunday 3/10/2024
Resort Guestroom $120.00 15 80 80  
Total  15 80 80 –


Rates are subject to state and local taxes in effect at the time of the event, currently totaling twelve (12%) percent.  The State of West Virginia
requires The Resort at Glade Springs to collect sales tax on all services provided by this contractual agreement unless a properly completed
WV Certificate of Exemption is submitted with this signed contract.


Concessions:


Complimentary Parking 
Complimentary Wifi in Meeting Spaces and Overnight Rooms
Complimentary Meeting Space Rental with $3,000.00 F&B Min Met ($5,700.00 value)
1 comp overnight room per 40 actualized (cumulative) 
1 comp premium suite (over & above) ($797 value)
3 comp upgrades to suites at the group rate ($2,706 value)
15% A/V discount
5 comp VIP amenities (hotel’s choice)
$8 Flat Resort Fee ($900 value)


Hotel will guarantee the following max meal pricing (available menu items will vary):
Plated Breakfast = $16.51 inclusive
Buffet Lunch = $27.94 inclusive
Plated Dinner = $40.64 inclusive


Please designate whether Capital District Kiwanis is tax exempt:


Page 1 of 5



mailto:jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org





[[STSC_No]]  No


[[STSC_Yes]]  Yes.  WV State tax exemption certificate must be submitted with signed agreement.


Additional rooms outside the contracted block will be subject to availability at the prevailing rate.


Resort Service Fee:
For the convenience of our guests, a taxable $8.00 service fee is added to the nightly room rate. This fee assists us in providing several resort
services, such as shuttle service, high speed wireless internet, access to indoor basketball, fitness center, indoor and outdoor pools, and movie
cinema, among others.


Reservation Procedures


Individual guests will be responsible for making their own reservations.  Reservations may be made by calling (877) 814-7316 (online
reservations not accepted for group rates) and asking for the Capital District Kiwanis 2024 Midyear Convention Room Block.  This toll-free
number is specific to your group.  Please provide your attendees this number to ensure your reservations process goes smoothly.  A major
credit card and first night's deposit will be required upon reserving individual rooms and a seven (7) day cancellation period would apply,
whereby an attendee cancelling their reservation within seven (7) days of arrival will be charged one night's lodging.


Reservation Cut Off Date:
All reservations must be received in our office no later than Feb 15, 2024.   At that time any unused rooms remaining in the block will be
released for general sale unless guaranteed to a valid credit card or to the master account.  Unsold rooms will be subject to applicable attrition
charges.  Reservation requests received after this date will be subject to availability and prevailing rates may apply.


PERFORMANCE CLAUSE


In the event the Group does not use at least 75% of the room block reserved by this contract as defined by the Total Sleeping Rooms, Group
agrees that Hotel will suffer damages which would be difficult to determine. Damages for lack of performance will be based on a minimum
commitment of 75% of the Group’s Total Sleeping Room commitment.  To determine damages, apply the following formula:


1. Determine the Group’s minimum block by multiplying the total number of rooms blocked 175 by 75%.
2. Determine the number of total rooms available in the Hotel for sale by subtracting out of order rooms from total inventory.
3. Determine unsold rooms by subtracting total occupancy from total rooms available.
4. For each room night, Group will pay the amount equal to 75% (estimated lost profit) of the Group’s single confirmed group rate $120 


(plus tax, if required by applicable law) times either the number of unsold rooms in the Hotel for the night; or the difference between
Group minimum block and actual Group pick-up whichever is the lower amount.  This amount will be considered “unsold room
revenue” payable to the Hotel as liquidated damages, and not a penalty, in a reasonable attempt by parties to calculate the damages
suffered by Hotel for losses due to Group’s breach.


At the request of Group, Hotel will submit to Group a copy of the Hotel’s city ledger or daily report (relevant portions only) showing the
information necessary to perform the above calculations.  Hotel agrees that after receipt of this payment it will not seek additional damages
related to the sleeping room commitment provision in this Agreement from Group for not utilizing the full room block.  Other obligations may be
set forth in this Contract including, without limitation, the Food and Beverage Performance portion of the Contract. For example, Group shall
also owe the Hotel the sums required by the Food and Beverage Performance section of this Contract.


Check-In/Check-Out:
Check-in time is after 4:00pm Eastern Time and check-out time is 11:00am Eastern Time.  Guests arriving prior to 4:00pm will be
accommodated as rooms come available.


Conference and Catering Services
Outside Food & Beverage is Not Permitted.  Fees will apply to any Outside Food & Beverage brought into Conference & Catering
Spaces.   
All event and menu details will be confirmed by Banquet Event Order (BEO) from your dedicated Conference Manager.  These BEOs must be
completed no less than 14 days prior to arrival.  If signed BEOs are not received, GSR, LLC will execute your program on the latest BEOs that
have been provided to Capital District Kiwanis 2024 Midyear Convention . Changes made in event details less than 72 hours prior to the
function will be subject to change and/or reset fees. 
The number of people anticipated will determine which function room will be utilized. If attendance drops, we reserve the right to reassign, with
written notification, your group to a room more suitable for attendance. Additional setup fees may be assessed. 


A firm and final guarantee of attendees for your entire program will be required five (5) days prior to your first catered function.  If a guarantee
is not provided, we will use the “expected” number in this contract.  If fewer persons are served than are designated in the guarantee, you will
be charged for the guaranteed number.  A 21% service charge will apply to all food, beverage and audio/visual including accessories.  All
charges are subject to 6% WV State Sales Tax including the 21% service charge.  (Tax rates are subject to change).  Any Excessive Cleaning
or Damage will result in additional charges.  


Event and Meeting Space:
Capital District Kiwanis 2024 Midyear Convention


Page 2 of 5







Date Start Time End Time Function Room Set For Setup
Fri 03/08/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Storage Senator 10 CONFERENCE STYLE
Fri 03/08/2024 8:00am 11:59am Registration BFoyer 2 REGISTRATION-6 FOOT TABLES
Fri 03/08/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Office Governor 10 CONFERENCE STYLE
Fri 03/08/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Meeting Bright A 80 U-SHAPE
Fri 03/08/2024 8:00am 11:59pm General Session GLADE 200 ROUNDS
Fri 03/08/2024 6:00pm 10:00pm Dinner GLADE 200 ROUNDS
Sat 03/09/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Storage Senator 10 CONFERENCE STYLE
Sat 03/09/2024 8:00am 11:59am Registration BFoyer 2 REGISTRATION-6 FOOT TABLES
Sat 03/09/2024 8:00am 11:59pm General Session GLADE 200 ROUNDS
Sat 03/09/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Office Governor 10 CONFERENCE STYLE
Sat 03/09/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Breakout WR 3 75 CLASSROOM STYLE
Sat 03/09/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Breakout WR 1 75 CLASSROOM STYLE
Sat 03/09/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Breakout WR 2 75 CLASSROOM STYLE
Sat 03/09/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Meeting Bright A 80 U-SHAPE
Sat 03/09/2024 8:00am 9:00am Breakfast GLADE 200 ROUNDS
Sat 03/09/2024 12:00pm 1:00pm Lunch GLADE 200 ROUNDS
Sat 03/09/2024 6:00pm 10:00pm Dinner GLADE 200 ROUNDS
Sun 03/10/2024 8:00am 9:00am Breakfast GLADE 200 ROUNDS
Sun 03/10/2024 8:00am 11:59pm General Session GLADE 200 ROUNDS
Sun 03/10/2024 8:00am 12:00pm Storage Senator 10 CONFERENCE STYLE
Sun 03/10/2024 8:00am 11:59pm Office Governor 10 CONFERENCE STYLE
Sun 03/10/2024 8:00am 12:00pm Breakout Bright A 80 THEATRE


Advance Deposit:
An advance deposit in the amount of $500.00 must be received with the execution of this agreement.


All deposits are nonrefundable; however, deposits may be applied to a cancellation fee. Deposit will be refunded in the event that this contract
is breached by The Resort at Glade Springs.


Method of Payment for Deposit:


[[STSC_CompanyCheck]]  Company Check


[[STSC_CreditCard]]  Credit Card


Please make checks payable to:


The Resort at Glade Springs


Attn:  Sarah Osborne 


Billing Information:


Final bill should be sent to:   


Company Name: Capital District Kiwanis


Attention: JEFFREY M WOLFF, Executive Director
4410 Brookfield Corporate Drive #220469
Chantilly, VA 20153-0469
Telephone: (703) 544-5655
Email: jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org


Method of payment for final bill:


[[STSC_CompanyCheck]]  Company Check


[[STSC_CreditCard]]  Credit Card


[[STSC_DirectBill]]  Direct Bill


Page 3 of 5



mailto:jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org





If direct billing is requested for the balance due, a credit approval is required 30 days prior to arrival.  Final invoice will be sent within 10
business days.  The balance is due within 30 days of the conclusion of the event.  Late or non-payments will result in interest on past due
amounts at 1-1/2% per month or 18% annually, plus attorneys’ fees, cost of collection and all other appropriate remedies for breach of contract.


COMMISSIONS:
All rates confirmed in this Contract agreement are commissionable @ 10% to ConferenceDirect, LLC.  Hotel will pay commission to
ConferenceDirect on all the actualized room revenue, not including taxes and resort fee, regardless of rate paid and including all rooms outside
the block. Commission will be paid within thirty (30) days of group’s departure from hotel regardless if the Master Account has been paid in full.


Payment should be sent to the following address:


ConferenceDirect
Attn: Accounts Receivable
193 Blue Ravine Rd, Suite 190
Folsom, CA 95630
Federal Tax ID# 95-4703518 or IATA# 05759946


The Hotel agrees that the Group could not have negotiated more favorable room rates, terms and concessions had the Group negotiated
directly with the Hotel, as opposed to using ConferenceDirect LLC.  Hotel and Group further agree that commission for the booking of this
meeting is non-cancelable and non-transferable to another party or agency.


Should additional rooms be required or any amendments to this agreement occur in the future, the commission for guestrooms shall be no less
than 10% or amount within this agreement (whichever is higher) regardless of room rate paid.   Should the standard hotel commission
percentage increase from the time of signing contract to the actualization date, the higher commission percentage will apply to this agreement.


Should the standard hotel/brand commission percentage increase from the time of signing contract to the actualization date, the higher
commission percentage will apply to this agreement.  Should hotel have a change of management, or brand affiliation, from the time of signing
contract to the actualization date, new management company will honor the existing commission amount in the contract.  If the new brand has
a higher commission percentage, then the higher commission amount will be honored for this agreement


Force Majeure:
The performance of this Agreement by either party is subject to acts of God, war, acts of terrorism, government regulation, legislation, or
statement of policy which limit, prohibit or suggest curtailment of transportation facilities; disaster; strikes; civil disorder or other conditions
making such performance illegal or impossible for this event to take place.  The Agreement may be terminated only for any one of the above
reasons by written notice from one of us to the other.  The performance shall be rescheduled at a mutually agreed upon time and all advance
deposits will be credited to the revised date within twelve (12) months of the original event dates.


CANCELLATION BY GROUP:


If Group cancels this meeting at the Hotel for any reason other than breach by Hotel, or as allowed in the contract, the parties agree that the
damages suffered by Hotel would be difficult to determine.  Group and Hotel, therefore agree that the following amounts will be due to Hotel as
liquidated damages plus tax if required by applicable law, based on the date written notice of cancellation is received by the Hotel:


 


        Date of Signing to March 7, 2023                                       25% of  estimated room profit which is the sum of $3,960.00


        From March 8, 2023 to September 8, 2023                        50% of  estimated room profit which is the sum of $7,920.00                               
                                                          


        From September 9, 2023 to Jan 8, 2024                            75% of  estimated room profit which is the sum of $ 11,880.00


        From Jan 9, 2024 to March 7, 2023                                  100% of estimated room profit  which is the sum of $15,840.00


*Estimated Room Profit shall be defined as 75% of the confirmed single group rate $120.00 per room, per night, at time of cancellation.


Payment due as a result of cancellation of this contract under this provision shall be made by group at the time the contract is canceled by
written notice. In no event shall the group be liable for more than the price outlined above.


CANCELLATION BY HOTEL:


In the event that the Hotel cancels this Agreement for reasons other than a breach by Group or as otherwise expressly provided for elsewhere
in this Agreement, then Group will be entitled to recover from Hotel all reasonable and documented direct and consequential damages incurred
by Group that would not have been incurred if Hotel had not cancelled the Agreement.


Contract Due:
We will hold the dates outlined in this agreement on a first option tentative basis until Feb 28, 2023.  With a first option, you have the first right
of refusal to the dates and space being held.  If we have a request for the dates and space being held, you will be notified and will have three
(3) business days in which to give us your decision.  At that time, if we have not received the signed agreement, the hotel reserves the right to


Page 4 of 5







release the space to another group and move you to a second option.


When appropriately executed by signature below, this agreement will be binding upon the successors, assignees and transferees of the parties
hereto.  The representatives signing this agreement are authorized to bind each other to the conditions and provisions of this agreement.


Thank you again for choosing The Resort at Glade Springs we look forward to being of service.


As an indication of your approval, please sign and return this contract by Feb 28, 2023.


The Resort At Glade Springs Capital District Kiwanis 2024 Midyear Convention
Sarah Osborne Jeffrey Wolff 
Sales Manager Executive Director
Signature:  [[STSC_SignHere_2]] Signature:  [[STSC_SignHere_1]]


Date:  [[STSC_DateSigned_2]] Date:  [[STSC_DateSigned_1]]


The Resort at Glade Springs Fax Number: (304) 405-2067


Page 5 of 5





		LETTER OF AGREEMENT for Capital District Kiwanis 2024 Midyear Convention  Thursday, March 7, 2024 - Sunday, March 10, 2024






Capital District, Kiwanis International  


March Board of Trustees Meeting 


Agenda Point – Clubs in Good Standing 
Clarification   
 


 


Background 
Past Governor Baugh requested that Capital District review Section 2B (c) of the District Policy 
Code for some outdated references defining what constitutes a club in good standing.  The 
Bylaws and Policy Committee reviewed the request and reviewed the Kiwanis International (KI) 
Policy Code and discovered that KI had removed Section 360 that had previously outlined what 
constituted a club on good standing.   As a result, other than paying dues, the definition of a 
club in good standing was left to the Capital District to define.   
 
The committee reviewed the current language and has submitted a recommendation to update 
this section to remove the outdated reference but maintain what the Capital District defines as a 
club in good standing.   
 


RECOMMENDATION 
Committee recommends that the Board of Trustees modify Section 2B (c) of the District Policy 


Code as outlined below.  Additions are in red and bolded and deletions are struck through.  


 
c. Clubs Failing to File Reports 


i. Adherence to Policies. All clubs in the Capital District must adhere to Kiwanis 
International Procedures, Section 360.1M, requiring the filing file all reports, which 
include monthly club reports (and, in some cases, an annual report) and the election 
report. 


 
ii. Violation Notification. When a club fails to file all required reports in a timely manner, 


as defined by the schedule below, the Executive Director will, within ten (10) business 
days, advise the club via email and written correspondence that it is in violation of the 
Capital District Kiwanis International Procedures for Clubs in Good Standing, and that 
failing to file required reports may result in probation or charter suspension or 
revocation. The notice shall contain a list of all reports that the club is delinquent in 
filing. 


 
iii. Board Action. At its next meeting, the Board shall review a report of all clubs that are 


delinquent in filing. The report shall include which club reports and months are 
delinquent, the communications sent and responses received from each club, etc. 
The Board may then take action to include, but not be limited to, probation, 
suspension, or revocation processes. 


 
1. Monthly reports: As soon as a club is more than two (2) consecutive reports 


behind in filing, and/or is more than two (2) months behind in filing one (1) or 
more reports in the current administrative year. 
 


2. Annual report: As soon as a club is more than two (2) months behind in filing 
the report for the previous administrative year. 


 







3. Election report: As soon as a club is more than two (2) months behind in filing 
the report.  


 
iv. Return to “In Good Standing” Status. If, at any point in this process, prior to charter 
suspension or revocation, the club complies with the requirements of Capital District 
Kiwanis International Procedures, then the club shall be returned to "in good standing" 
status and shall be so notified by the Board. 
 


 
Operational Impact  
If approved by the Board, the Executive Director will modify and publish a revised policy code.  
 
Financial Impact 


N/A 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David Lurie  


Chair, Bylaws and Policy Committee 


Capital District Kiwanis 


 


 





